



Karl-Oscar Dalin

Partner

HEAD OF LITIGATION & ARBITRATION

karl-oscar.dalin@dlapiper.com

Stockholm

T: +46 8 614 49 45

F: +46 8 701 78 99

M: +46 72 968 36 68

Karl-Oscar Dalin practice's covers both litigation and arbitration and he has significant experience from complex international arbitral proceedings (SCC, ICC, UNCITRAL, ad hoc). He has inter alia represented clients in international arbitrations related to construction, oil and gas, heavy industry projects, IP protection/technology licensing and the food & beverage industry. Karl-Oscar also advises clients on a day-to-day basis in real-estate and construction related matters.

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- English
- Swedish

CREDENTIALS

Prior Experience

- 2016, Partner, DLA Piper Sweden KB
- 2013-2016, Attorney , Grönberg Advokatbyrå, Stockholm
- 2008-2013, Vice President Group Legal, Skanska AB (publ)
- 2005-2008, Visiting Lawyer, Sullivan & Cromwell, New York
- 2001-2005, Attorney, Gernandt & Danielsson, Stockholm
- 1999-2001, Court clerk, Södra Roslags District Court
- 1998-1999, Trainee, Vinge, Stockholm

RELATED SERVICES

- Litigation, Arbitration and Investigations
- Banking and Finance Litigation
- Cross-Border Litigation
- Corporate and Securities Litigation
- Global Governance and Compliance
- Construction, Engineering and Infrastructure Disputes
- International Arbitration
- IT and Telecoms Disputes
- Real Estate Litigation
- Real Estate
- Construction and Engineering

RELATED SECTORS

- Energy and Natural Resources
- Financial Services
- Real Estate
- Technology

LANGUAGES

Education

- Uppsala University, Law degree, 1998
- University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, Law school, 1996

Memberships

- Swedish Bar Association
- Swedish Arbitration Association (SAA)
- Association Internationale de Droit des Assurances (AIDA)
- International Bar Association (IBA)

SPOKEN

English Swedish